Avitia, Amber

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Preston, James

Tuesday, October 6, 2020 11:46 AM

Anderson, Eric; Baker, Amy; Baker, Brandon; Baker, Jodi; Bermio, Rowena; Boenisch, Katherine;
Bojorge, Roxana; Brennan, Barri; Brown, Matthew; Cabello Perez, Deisy; Carey, Amanda; Carlsen,
Katherine; Cha, Silas; Chipman, Cheryl; Clisso, Dominica; Corral, Johanna; Dam-Mikkelsen, Hector;
Davis, Jordan; Fernandes, Andrea; Florez, Flavio; Garcia, Salvador; Garman, Catherine; Garside, Steven;
Gomez, Nicole; Gradis, William; Harwell, Bruce; Henning, Allen; Herren, Brett; Hill, Glen; Hinds,
Roxanne; Jeffcoach, Nancy; Johnson, Brenda; Johnson, Daryl; Karimbakas, Spiros; Kennedy, Kristen;
Krend, William; Lang, Kelly; Lee, Kwang Eun; Martinez, Andrew; McCollum, Tyler; Milburn, Catherine;
Moreno, Anna; Munoz, Yessenia; Oliveira, Anthony; Pereira, Shawn; Pulliam, Melanie; Rengh,
Fernanda; Rosati, Angela; Sanchez, Yahaira; Shilow, Trina; Smith, Maryann; Souza, Shane; Valle
Guerrero, Isela; Van Dam, Sharise; Abela, Brian; Babb, Amy; Babb, David; Birrell, Jameson; Brooks,
David; Chamberlain, Michael; Costa, Lester; Daniels, Neomi; Davis, Terry; Dolata, Cynthia; Ennes,
Marty; Fortune, Allen; Ganter, Frieda; Gejeian, David; Gillette, Jasara; Hartline, Rosanna; Howard, Libra;
Jackson, Shawn; Kennedy, Vera; Kron, Brian; Leon, Ana; Mahaffey, Geri; Oxford, Ron; Paden, Monte;
Paredes, Rene; Ragsdale, Rodney; Raia, Christian; Rogers, Joel; Rooney, James; Sheffield, Kimberly;
Shehorn, Jacqueline; Smith, Kelsey; Sterling, Kurt; Sulcer, Hilliary; Thomas, Jay; Tidwell, Amber;
Turmon, Shannon; Zhao, Jiaxin; Adams, Jessica; Babb, Amy; Bermio, Rowena; Bogart, Michael;
Bossarte, Robert; Brooks, David; Butts, Lisa; Cabello Perez, Deisy; Callahan, Edward; Cha, Silas;
Chamberlain, Michael; Clark, Sean; Conklin, Katie Lynn; Corley, Jamie; Delano, Catherine; Drewry,
Matthew; Evans, Christina; Ford, Kiersti; Foreman, Benjamin; Foreman, Howard; Fortune, Allen;
Gejeian, David; Gera, Nick; Gillette, Jasara; Gonzales, Tiffani; Haines, Darlene; Howard, Libra; Iraheta,
Rene; Kelly, Loren; Kennedy, Gregory; Kennedy, Vera; King, Elizabeth; Kron, Brian; Lawler, Mark;
Ledesma, Elizabeth; Leonard, Anne; Lopez, Bianca; Martinez, Melinda; Miguel, Michael; Oliveira,
Anthony; Ragsdale, Rodney; Rasenti, Nancy; Rooney, James; Rossette, Justin; Sheffield, Kimberly;
Shehorn, Jacqueline; Spicci, Bryon; Underwood, Melissa; Weber, Ka; Whitaker, Evan; Wojtas, Jennifer;
Zamudio, Andres; Burgos, Leonel; Denney, Wendy; Gonzales, Tiffani; Gonzalez, Mariadelaluz;
Hendrickson, Marta; Hubanks, Mandy; Lopez, Derek; Quilici, Teresa; Rai, Rupinder; Simon, Giselle;
Bentley, Matthew; Costa, Kris; Lomeli Ojeda, Nestor; Defede, Kathryn; Martinez Garcia, Valentin;
Aguilar, EImer; Rose, Debbie; Shortnacy, Sheryl; Clark, Kristin; Simon, Giselle; Angeles, Debbie Lou;
Schoenecker, Kathleen; Oxford, Ron; Smith, Kelsey; Warren, Tamara; Wilds, Kevin; Cooper, Kelly;
Brock, Keith; Picchi, Andrea; Simon, Nelson; Montano-Dominguez, Nona; Alvarado, Guadalupe;
McCabe, Brian; Avitia, Amber; Navarro Alvarez, Johana; Berlanga, Nathalia; Reyes, Lucas; Lucas Reyes;
Perez, Reyna; Meehan, Diana; Waggle, Robert; Waggle, Robert; Lamont Sewell; Flavio Florez, Jr.;
Robert Waggle; David Oliver; glenhillstudio@gmail.com; Jordan, Christeysen; Dominguez, Azucena;
Delano, Gregory; Oliver, David; Oxford, Ron; Preston, James

RE: Week 8 Updates...NestFlix (Canvas Coaching), Elumenation Fridays, Spring 21.... Get Your Updates
in 5 minutes of Reading or a 3 minute Video!

Watch the Week 8 Video Update = https://tinyurl.com/y342wigs

Or keep reading....

NestFlix Episode 4: Canvas Coaching Cohorts.....Thursday @ Noon on Zoom!

Our fourth episode of NestFlix of Season 2 is on Thursday, October 8th from 12:05 p.m. to 12:45 p.m. and features Dr.
Vera Kennedy, Shannon Turmon, Jacqui Shehorn, Loren Kelly and special guests as they share about the new PD venue
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@ West Hills College Lemoore....Canvas Coaching Cohorts! We have a group of faculty who are close to completing their
cohort experience and will share what they have learned through the process. Our presenters will also be explaining
how to sign up for the 2" cohort which will start in two weeks. The Zoom info for Episode 4 is below so you can join
using the information below or accept the meeting invite that | will be sending in a few moments!

Phone one-tap: US: +16699006833,,98315816944#,,,,,,0#,,656379# or
+12532158782,,98315816944#,,,,,.0#,,656379#
Meeting URL: https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/98315816944?pwd=eko4VXN4dkJQMXBQNTE50Xd3NkNJdz09

Last week we got a great overview of the Library and the ongoing support they are providing faculty and students and
also got some prime-time training from our Director of Admissions and Records on the new Dynamic Forms for
Incompletes and Change of Grade.... Check them out below:

e Library Information with Doc Ox: https://tinyurl.com/y2dkegta
e Dynamic Forms Training with Spiderman (Nestor Lomeli): https://tinyurl.com/y5uxdk22

Elumenation Fridays in October....support for Curriculum, SLOs, and Program Review

This month we will be hosting 4 workshops to help support you in the curriculum, SLO, and program review process.

Each workshop will be held on Friday from 10:00 a.m.-Noon and will feature our committee chairs providing training and
then some open Zoom room time for support and discussion. Here are the dates, topics, presenters, and all you have to
do is accept the meeting invite heading to your inbox in the next few moments to get the Zoom link for the workshop!

Friday, October 9*- Curriculum Time w/ Curriculum Committee Chair, Brian Kron- work on course outlines, DE
Addendums, program outlines, textbook adoptions...and the list goes on!

Friday, October 16"- SLO Assessments w/ Outcomes and Assessment Committee Chair, Amber Tidwell- get support on
completing your CSLO and PSLO assessments!

Friday, October 23™- Program Review w/ Program Accreditation Review Chair, Kris Costa- learn how to analyze data,
submit budget requests, and complete your program review!

Friday, October 30'"- The Elumen All-Stars.... A drop-in time with committee chairs to receive additional support and
training!

Registration for SPRING 21 is now open....encourage students to Register for CLASSES and
have a great week! ©

JP

JAMES L. PRESTON

VICE PRESIDENT OF EDUCATIONAL SERVICES
555 COLLEGE AVE.

LEMOORE, CA 93245

559-925-3146 | jamespreston@whced.edu |

Twitter = @JPtothePD
Instagram = @JPtothePD
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